## **Fifth Avenue & North Fourth Improvement District**





**Board Attendees:** Kaileigh Pickett, Ashley Myers, Secretary, Courtney Ingersoll, President, Quinn Fallon, Regina Smith, and Kevin Lykens

Other Attendees: Betsy Pandora, Caitlyn Dunn Beebe

## **Minutes**

Co Intersoll called the meeting to order at 5:03pm.

5:05-5:10 PM Approval of January 2023 Board Meeting Minutes

The March board meeting minutes were presented and there was no discussion. Kaileigh Picketed made a motion to approve the January 2023 board meeting minutes. Ashley Myers seconded the motion. The motion was approved by all voting members in attendance.

5:10-5:15 PM Treasurer's Report

There continue to be no updates from year end. It was shared that 2023 assessments should be here first in April. The SNA floats the work until the assessments are received.

Kaileigh Picketed made a motion to approve the March financial report. Regina Smith seconded the motion. The motion was approved by all voting members in attendance.

5:15-5:45 PM Old Business

Clean & Safe Services Update

The board discussed that there was a significant vehicle safety incident concluding in the Jeffrey. CPD thinking about stationing cruisers in the middle of High Street.

The board also discussed how 4th St. would greatly benefit from traffic calming measures.

Crime interdiction programs are returning in 2023 through support from the City of Columbus helping to underwrite the costs for 2023 for programs occurring in adjacent areas.

The board discussed updates on mobile food vending code changes that will impact adjacent areas and discussed if there is a point in time where 4th street would be considered a congestion zone and might also need similar policy options.

The board also learned about the upcoming changes to state gun laws along with some plans for cameras to be installed in adjacent areas. They discussed that there are some upcoming police precinct boundary changes and then reallocate officers within each of those boundaries that should benefit public safety in Italian Village. The board also discussed a new Office of Violence Prevention within the City, focused on the epidemic of gun violence in the community. The board discussed that the upcoming Noise Ordinance will be updated to include parameters around businesses

The Status of various public art projects selected for the 54SID area was discussed. .

There is a possibility for Jeffery Square art in 2024, could be in a position to get a call for artists out in late 2023. There will be an emphasis on the diversity of artists selected for all 2023 projects and the calls for artists in 2023 will integrate feedback from the Italian Village Commission on pursuing projects that better integrate architectural features of buildings.

Event plans for Go Fourth! to occur on August 20 were shared along with a similar formate to 2022.

5:45-5:55 PM New Business

No new updates were shared on the upcoming renewal planning for the 54SID as a task force had yet to meet.

## Fifth Avenue & North Fourth Improvement District





5:55-6:00 PM General Discussion

There was no further general discussion.

Co Ingersoll adjourned the meeting at 5:45 PM

Meeting Materials December 31, 2022 Profit and Loss Statement December 31, 2022 Balance Sheet January 17, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes